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Addendum No. 1 
 

Bid No. 23/24-05MO, Unit Cost Pricing for Asphalt 
May 29, 2024 

 
Addendum No. 1 forms a part of the Agreement and modifies the original bid documents.  It is intended 
that all work affected by the following modifications shall conform to related provisions and general 
conditions of the Agreement, of the original bid documents.  ALL OTHER PROVISIONS of the original bid 
documents shall remain unchanged.  Modify the following items wherever appearing in any portion of 
the bid documents.  Acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. I on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may 
subject bidder to disqualification. 
 
Response to Contractors’ Questions 
 
1.1 Question: “For crack fill repair- Is this to be hot pour or cold pour crackfiller material or is this to 

be an asphalt concrete crack repair.” 

Answer: Cold Pour. 
 

1.2 Question: “What would be the maximum depth and width used for the crack repair item?”  

Answer: 1/2. 
 

1.3 Question: “For 3" wide striping what color shall be used for this item?” 

Answer: White. 
 

1.4 Question: “For the 6" steel bollard installed in concrete. What is the finished height of the concrete 
bollard and at what depth shall it be installed in the ground? Are the bollards to be painted and 
what color?” 

Answer: Steel Bollards are to be 36” Minimum above the surface and 36” Minimum below the 
surface. Bollards are to be painted Yellow or Red, confirm with District for specific application(s). 
 

1.5 Question: “for 4' wheelstop and 6' wheestop installed, will this be in concrete or asphalt 
installation?” 

Answer:  Wheelstops are to be concrete. 
 

1.6 Question: “for the USA Map, will a stencil be provided or is there a standardized stencil for the 
Map?” 

Answer: No stencil will be provided.  
 

1.7 Question: “Is the basis of award the Grand Total of Hypothetical #1 and #2 or is there some other 
method that will be used to determine the low bidder?” 

Answer: Refer to Bid Form and Bid Form Pricing Sheet. 
 

1.8 Question: “What is the estimated annual spend that the Distrbaict will use for this project? How 
much work is awarded during an average calendar year?”  

Answer: Varies year to year. 
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1.9 Question: “The initial term of the agreement is July 1, 2024 thru June 30, 2025 if the agreement is 
extended are there going to be price adjustments annually to account for increases in labor and 
materials?” 

Answer: Refer to Appendix B, Special Conditions, No. 2. 
 

1.10 Question: “Your specifications mention the use of weedkiller in both asphalt and sealocating 
operations. What is the District's approved pesticide for use on Irvine USD schools that maintain 
health and safety standards of the students?” 

Answer: Refer to:   
https://iusd.org/sites/default/files/documents/IUSD%202023-2024%20Pesticide-
Herbacide%20List_08June23_1.pdf 

https://iusd.org/sites/default/files/documents/IUSD%202023-2024%20Pesticide-Herbacide%20List_08June23_1.pdf
https://iusd.org/sites/default/files/documents/IUSD%202023-2024%20Pesticide-Herbacide%20List_08June23_1.pdf
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